
City of Gastonia 

Advanced Metering Infrastructure Request for Qualifications 

Questions and Answers 

The following questions (in italics) were submitted by parties interested in submitting Statement 

of Qualifications in response to Gastonia’s Request for Qualifications for Advanced Metering 

Infrastructure.  Each question is followed by the City’s response. 

1.  The RFQ mentions the upgrade of your CIS system Cayenta.  What version is the City 

currently operating?  7.70.33 

2. As part of the goal setting and requirements development, would the City seek to have the 

consultant create operations and capital cost estimates and the possibility of a business 

case analysis?  More than likely.  However, the details would be ironed out in the Scope 

of Work. 

3. As part of enhancing the customer experience, would the City seek a consultant that has 

experience in implementation of customer engagement applications (customer portals)?  

The City is interested in customer portals, but will seek a partner with well-rounded project 

experience, success, knowledge, and capacity. 

4. What is the anticipated timeline for each of the three phases outlined in the RFQ?  It is 

anticipated that Phase I would begin in August of this year.  Phases II and III are fluid, 

except that funds for all three phases would need to be encumbered by the end of calendar 

year 2024 and expended by the end of calendar year 2026. 

5. Has the City considered smart sensors as part of the planning process for AMI?  Smart 

sensors have not been considered. 

6. Has the City budgeted/allocated funds for any phases of the project?  Without knowing the 

cost of the full implementation, this question cannot be answered fully.  However, it is 

anticipated that there are funds available in fiscal years 22/23 and 23/24 to fund all of 

Phases I and II and a portion of Phase III.  Further, the City is committed to completing 

this project. 

7. Is the priority for AMI with the water utility, the electric utility, or an equal balance of 

both? Both.  Due to the size, and complexity of this project, combined with the engineering 

resources required to provide consulting services to support the procurement and 

implementation of an Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMI) solution for the City of 

Gastonia water and electric utilities, please confirm that the selected consultant for Phases 

I, II and III shall be a licensed Engineering Firm in the State of North Carolina and provide 

evidence in their Statement of Qualifications (SOQ)?  While licenses and certifications will 

be factor in the selection process, it is not a requirement.  As outlined in the “SOQ 

Requirements” and “Evaluation Criteria & Selection Process” sections of the RFQ, 

selection will be based upon factors such as, but not limited to, qualifications, sub-

consultants, and firm experience and reputation. 

8. Since the Consultant shall be responsible and accountable for managing the 

implementation of the selected AMI system through start-up and final acceptance that 



includes, but not be to the oversight with and/or in lieu of a Prime Contractor, please 

confirm that the selected consultant for Phase III shall be a Licensed Contractor in the 

State of North Carolina and provide evidence in their Statement of Qualifications (SOQ)?  

Should the selected consultant for Phase I be successful in being assigned to complete 

Phase III, it is anticipated that the selected firm, or sub-consultant would be licensed to 

perform the work in North Carolina. 

9. With a project of this nature, it is imperative that the Consultant be impartial, has no vested 

interest in the outcome of the decision, and is not a competitor with and/or against the 

same companies that they will be recommending.  Therefore, if the Consultant has ever 

been, or currently is, a provider/manager/supplier of AMI hardware/software solutions, 

including but not limited to participating in competitive RFQ/RFP or bid processes against 

any AMI manufacturer, distributor or supplier, please confirm that the Consultant shall 

NOT be qualified to submit a Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) for any Phase of this 

project?  A submitting consultants project history will be closely scrutinized for signs of 

bias/and or partiality to particular product and/or supplier. 

10. If selected - how will the Consultant be compensated for this project?  Compensation, based 

on scopes of work, will be independently negotiated for all three phases. 

 

 


